
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING
July 10, 2017–8:30 a.m.

Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  
 

3. Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement.   
 

4. Approval of Minutes.  
 

A.   RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the June 6, 2017 Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

 

5. Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.  
 

6. Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.  
 

7. Public Hearings.  
 

A.   Case #: Z-2017-07
Applicant: Brett & Susan Ward and Burton & Katherine Ward, Owners
Address: 5700 Pine Forest Rd
Property Size: 2.5 (+/-) acres
From: Agr, Agricultural district (one du/20 acres)
To: RR, Rural Residential district (one du/four acres)

 

B.   Case #: Z-2017-08
Applicant: Kerry Anne Schultz, Agent for Douglas E. Dormer, Agent for

Owners
Address: 4200 Blk of Spanish Trail and 4224 Creighton Rd



Property
Size:

0.19 (+/-) acres and 0.25 (+/-) acres

From: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (25
du/acre, lodging unit density not limited by zoning)

To: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district (25 du/acre)
 

C.   Case #: Z-2017-09
Applicant: Buddy Page, Agent for Tony Perez, Owner
Address: 703 Beverly Parkway
Property
Size:

0.10 +/- acres

From: MDR, Medium Density Residential district (10 du/acre)
To: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (25

du/acre, lodging unit density not limited by zoning)
 

D.   Case #: Z-2017-10
Applicant: Buddy Page, Agent for Zenaida Palacios, Owner
Address: 5200 Burlington Rd
Property
Size:

0.18 (+/- acres)

From: MDR, Medium Density Residential district (10 du/acre)
To: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (25

du/acre, lodging unit density not limited by zoning)
 

8. Adjournment.  
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   4. A.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2017  

Agenda Item:
RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the June 6, 2017 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

Attachments
Draft June 6, 2017 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting Minutes



DRAFT
RESUMÉ OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD QUASI-JUDICIAL

REZONING
 June 6, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 8:58 A.M.)

Present: Reid Rushing   
  Jay Ingwell   
  Wayne Briske, Chairman   
  Edwin Howard   
  Patty Hightower   
  William Clay   
  Stephen Opalenik   
Absent: Timothy Pyle
  Eric Fears
Staff Present: Allyson Cain, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning

Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Griffin Vickery, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Meredith Crawford, Assistant County Attorney

 

 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Wayne Briske.
 

3.  Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement. 
 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to approve the proof of publication and to waive the
reading of the legal advertisement. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 
  Eric Fears (ABSENT) 

 

4.  Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.
 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to accept the Rezoning Planning Board meeting packet
for June 6, 2017. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 
  Eric Fears (ABSENT) 

 

 



5.  Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.
 

6.  Public Hearings.
 

A.     Case #: Z-2017-05
Applicant: Lisa Heaton and Billy

Smith, Jr, Owners
Address: 517 W Detroit Boulevard
Property
Size:

0.19 (+/-) acres

From: MDR, Medium Density
Residential district (10
du/acre)

To: HDMU, High Density
Mixed-use district (25
du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication
regarding this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any
conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Edwin Howard, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to recommend approval to rezone from MDR to LDMU
instead of the original request to rezone to HDMU. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 
  Eric Fears (ABSENT) 

 

7.  Adjournment.
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. A.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2017  
CASE : Z-2017-07
APPLICANT: Brett & Susan Ward, Owners 

ADDRESS: 5700 Pine Forest Road 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 38-5N-33-3301-000-000 (parent parcel)
FUTURE LAND USE: AG, Agriculture  
DISTRICT: 5  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

BCC MEETING DATE: 08/03/2017 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: Agr, Agricultural district (one du/20 acres)

TO: RR, Rural Residential district (one du/four acres)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
Whether the proposed rezoning is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of
the Comprehensive Plan and not in conflict with any of the plan provisions.

FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. General descriptions, range of allowable uses,
and residential densities and non-residential intensities for all future land use categories
in Escambia County are outlined below.

FLUM Agriculture (AG)
General Description: Intended for routine agricultural and silvicultural related activities
and very low density residential uses. Also allows for commercial activity limited to those



endeavors ancillary to agricultural and silvicultural pursuits or in support of agricultural
activities such as seed, feed and food outlets, farm equipment and repair and veterinary
services.
Range of Allowable Uses: Agriculture, silviculture, residential, recreational, public and
civic, limited ancillary or supportive, commercial.
Standards: Residential Maximum Density: 1 du/20 acres
Non-Residential: Minimum Intensity: None.
Maximum Intensity: 0.25 Floor Area Ratio (FAR).

FLU 3.1.4 Rezoning. Escambia County will protect agriculture and the rural lifestyle of
northern Escambia County by permitting re-zonings to districts, allowing for higher
residential densities in the Rural Community (RC) future land use category.

FINDINGS
The applicant has concurrently submitted an application for a FLU amendment for the
same 2.5 +/- acre parcel, requesting a change from Agricultural (AG) to Rural
Community (RC). If the FLU change to RC is approved, then the proposed rezoning to
RR would be consistent with the intent and purpose of FLU category RC, as stated in
CPP FLU 1.3.1; the RC FLU designation is intended to recognize existing residential
development that serves the rural and agricultural areas of Escambia County. The RC
FLU allows for residential uses at a maximum density of two du/acre, while encouraging
the protection of the existing agricultural activities and the rural life style.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
Whether the proposed amendment is in conflict with any portion of this Code, and is
consistent with the stated purpose and intent of this Code.

Sec. 3-2.2 Agricultural district (Agr).
(a) Purpose. The Agricultural (Agr) district establishes appropriate areas and land use
regulations for the routine agricultural production of plants and animals, and such related
uses as silviculture and aquaculture. The primary intent of the district is to avoid the loss
of prime farmland to other uses, its division into smaller parcels of multiple owners, and
other obstacles to
maintaining or assembling sufficient agricultural acreage for efficient large-scale farming.
Other than agricultural production, non-residential uses within the Agricultural district are
generally limited to rural community uses that directly support agriculture, and to public
facilities and services necessary for the basic health, safety, and welfare of a rural
population.The absence of urban or suburban infrastructure is intentional. Residential
uses within the district are largely self-sustaining, consistent with rural land use and
limited infrastructure. Single-family dwellings are allowed at a very low density sufficient
for the needs of the district’s farm-based population.

Sec. 3-2.3 Rural Residential district (RR).
(a) Purpose. The Rural Residential (RR) district establishes appropriate areas and land
use regulations for low density residential uses and compatible non-residential uses
characteristic of rural land development. The primary intent of the district is to provide for



residential development at greater density than the Agricultural district on soils least
valuable for agricultural production, but continue to support small-scale farming on more
productive district lands. The absence of urban and suburban infrastructure
is intentional. Residential uses within the RR district are largely self-sustaining and
generally limited to detached single-family dwellings on large lots, consistent with rural
land use and limited infrastructure. Clustering of smaller residential lots may occur where
needed to protect prime farmland from non-agricultural use. The district allows public
facilities and services necessary for the basic health, safety, and welfare of a rural
population, and other non-residential uses that are compatible with agricultural
community character.
(b) Permitted uses. Permitted uses within the RR district are limited to the following:
(1) Residential.
       a. Manufactured (mobile) homes, excluding new or expanded manufactured home
parks or subdivisions.
       b.  Single-family dwellings (other than manufactured homes), detached only, on lots
four acres or larger, or on lots a   
       minimum of one acre if clustered to avoid prime farmland.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(2) Retail sales.  No retail sales except as permitted agricultural and related uses in this
district.
(3) Retail services.  Bed and breakfast inns. No other retail services except as permitted
agricultural and related uses or as conditional uses in this district.
(4) Public and civic.
      a.  Cemeteries, including family cemeteries.
      b.  Clubs, civic or fraternal.
      c.  Educational facilities, K-12, on lots one acre or larger.
      d.  Emergency service facilities, including law enforcement, fire fighting, and medical
assistance.
      e.  Funeral establishments.
      f.   Places of worship on lots one acre or larger.
      g.  Public utility structures 150 feet or less in height, excluding telecommunications
towers.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(5) Recreation and entertainment.
     a.  Campgrounds and recreational vehicle parks on lots five acres or larger.
     b.  Golf courses, tennis centers, swimming pools and similar active outdoor
recreational facilities, including associated     
     country clubs.
     c.  Marinas, private.
     d.  Parks without permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting.
     e.  Passive recreational uses.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(6) Industrial and related.  [Reserved]
(7) Agricultural and related.
     a.  Agriculture, including raising livestock, storing harvested crops, and cultivation of
nursery plants. A minimum of two      
     acres for keeping any farm animal on site and a maximum of one horse or other
domesticated equine per acre.



domesticated equine per acre.
     b.  Aquaculture, marine or freshwater.
     c.  Farm equipment and supply stores.
     d.  Kennels and animal shelters on lots two acres or larger.
     e.  Produce display and sales of fruit, vegetables and similar agricultural products. All
structures for such use limited to   
     non-residential farm buildings.
     f.   Silviculture.
     g. Stables, public or private, on lots two acres or larger.
     h. Veterinary clinics. A minimum of two acres for boarding animals.

FINDINGS
The applicant stated that by separating the 2.5 (+/-) acre subject parcel from the larger
site and requesting a rezoning, the existing residential structure within the parcel would
meet the current zoning requirements, providing an allowance for the property owner to
separate and maintain the agricultural uses to continue the prime farmland operations.
The proposed rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the LDC. Under
Section 3-2.3 (b), single family dwellings, detached, on lots a minimum of one acre are
permitted, in order to avoid prime farm land; the RR zoning district does allow and
encourage the clustering of smaller residential lots where needed, to protect prime
farmland from non-agricultural use.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses 
Whether all land uses, development activities, and conditions allowed by the proposed
zoning are compatible with the surrounding conforming uses, activities and conditions
and are able to coexist in relative proximity to them in a stable fashion over time such
that no use, activity, or condition negatively impacts another. The appropriateness of the
rezoning is not limited to any specific use that may be proposed but is evident for all
permitted uses of the requested zoning.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area.
Within the 500' radius staff observed properties with zoning districts Agr and RR. Three
single-family residences and two improved agricultural residential parcels. The primary
intent of the district is to provide for residential development at greater density than the
Agricultural district, on soils least valuable for agricultural production, while continuing to
support small-scale farming on more productive district lands. Residential uses within
the RR district are largely self-sustaining and generally limited to detached single-family
dwellings on large lots, consistent with rural land use and limited infrastructure.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Changed conditions 
Whether the area to which the proposed rezoning would apply has changed, or is
changing, to such a degree that it is in the public interest to encourage new uses,
density, or intensity in the area through rezoning.



FINDINGS
Staff found no changed conditions that would impact the amendment or property. The
agricultural and rural residential character of the area is still a reflection of the primary
uses of the land in this part of Escambia County.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Development patterns
Whether the proposed rezoning would contribute to or result in a logical and orderly
development pattern.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment would result in a logical and orderly development pattern.
The language in the LDC allows for agricultural production supporting uses, including a
rural residential component. The area's rural development pattern trend to the
establishment of supporting rural residential development adjacent to primarily
agricultural uses, mainly along the existing roadways.

Criterion f., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Effect on natural environment   
Whether the proposed rezoning would increase the probability of any significant adverse
impacts on the natural environment.

FINDINGS
According to the National Wetland Inventory, wetlands and hydric soils were not
indicated on the subject property. The parcel already has existing residential and
accessory structures on-site. When applicable, further review during the Site Plan
Review process will be necessary to determine if there would be any significant adverse
impact on the natural environment.

Attachments
Z-2017-07



 

 

 

 

 

Z-2017-07 



PIN E BA RRE N CH UR CH R D

S
E

A
L

E
S

R
D

MEADOW
S L

N

PIN
E

FOREST RD

ROCKAWAY
CREEK RD

ALLEN RD

W HIGHW AY 4

DEER LAKE RD

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
L

A
G

E
R

D

S
A

N
D

Y

H
O

L
L

O
W

R
D

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

97

F ICKLIN RD

GOBBLER RD

NOKOMIS RD

R
O

C
K

A
W

A
Y

C
R

E
E

K
 R

D

SA

NDY

H
O

LL

OW
RD

YOUNG RD PELT  RD

KANSAS RD
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 2,000 4,000 6,000

Ft

Z-2017-07
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



Agr

Agr

Agr

Agr

Agr
Agr

RR
RR

RR

RR
PIN

E FOREST RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

Z-2017-07
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



AG
RC

AG

AG

RC

AG

AG

AG

RC

PIN
E FOREST RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

Z-2017-07
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

+/-130.84
acres

+/- 2.5 
acres



PINE FOREST RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

Z-2017-07
EXISTING LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

IMPROVED AGR-
RESIDENTIAL

SFR

SFR

SFR

IMPROVED AGR-
RESIDENTIAL

IMPROVED AGR-
RESIDENTIAL

CROPLAND 



PIN
E FOREST RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-07
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



Public 
Hearing Sign



Looking East across Pine Forest 
Rd from subject parcel



Looking Northeast from Pine Forest Rd



Looking Northwest from Pine Forest Rd



Looking Southwest from parcel onto 
Pine Forest Rd





Last Updated: 3/16/17-Rezoning

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://mvescambia.com/business/ds

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number:

Rezoning Application
Accepted by: PB Meeting:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: fijCfaft Hftt th (ltd tdflfllWn ?.\lVlhp,th W'WW
Mailing Address: 5pq0 Av\Wir fVouJn Km\ kldnuf Hill, FL 32SIA
Business Phone: g50- 321. 3024 Cell: 25] 3j&AbOO
Email: eKWwrx| 1 p. grrvnl (nm

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone:

Email:

Cell:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address:

Parcel ID (s):

B. Total acreage of the subject property:

C. Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

FLU Category:

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain)

E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic:

-2-

































3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX) 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Andrew Holmer, Development Services Manager 
   Development Services Department 
 
FROM: David Forte, Division Manager 
  Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
 
DATE: June 7, 2017 
 
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – SSA-2017-03 

and Z-2017-07 
 
TTO Staff has reviewed the Small Scale Map Amendment (SSA)-2017-03 and 
Rezoning Case (Z)-2017-03, 5700 SR297 (Pine Forest Road), agenda item for the 
upcoming Planning Board meeting scheduled for July 11, 2017. Please see the below 
comments. 
 

Currently, there are no Roadway Improvement Projects programmed in the 
County’s Capital Improvement Program or the State of Florida’s Florida Department of 
Transportation (FDOT) 5-Year Work Program along Pine Forest Road within the vicinity 
of the subject parcel.  

 
Per the Florida-Alabama Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) 

Congestion Management Process Plan, Pine Forest Road is currently functioning within 
its allowable capacity for traffic volumes between the segment of SR10A (Mobile Hwy) 
and I-10. The maximum level-of-service (LOS) for the roadway segment is LOS D 
(39,800 trips/day), and currently the roadway segment is functioning at a LOS C (26,000 
trips/day) and is not expected to exceed 29,000 trips/day by Year 2024, which is still 
within the allowable LOS roadway standard. 
 

The TPO 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) does include a capacity 
project along Mobile Highway from Nine Mile Road to Godwin Lane, which lies just west 
of the subject parcel, to widen to 4 lanes. The 2040 LRTP proposes Federal/State 
dollars to fund the engineering design phase ($10.4M) for this section of Mobile 
Highway within the 2026-2030 timeframe. However, no right-of-way ($17.3M) or 
construction ($39.7M) funds are proposed in the LRTP at this time. 
 
 Due to the information provided above, TTO Staff does not have any concerns 
with the proposed SSA and/or the rezoning request; however, TTO’s review hold no 
bearing on future TTO comments during the Development Review process.  
 



 
cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director 

Joy Blackmon, P.E., Public Works Department Director 
 Colby Brown, P.E., Public Works Department Deputy Director 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. B.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2017  
CASE : Z-2017-08
APPLICANT: Kerry Anne Schultz, Agent for Douglas E. Dormer, Agent for

Owners 

ADDRESS: 4200 Blk of Spanish Trail and 4224 Creighton Rd 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 09-1S-29-3001-016-001; 09-1S-29-3001-014-001
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
DISTRICT: 4  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

BCC MEETING DATE: 08/03/2017 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (25 du/acre, lodging
unit density not limited by zoning)

TO: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district (25 du/acre)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
Whether the proposed rezoning is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of
the Comprehensive Plan and not in conflict with any of the plan provisions.

CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. The Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U) Future
Land Use (FLU) category is intended for an intense mix of residential and nonresidential
uses while promoting compatible infill development and the separation of urban and
suburban land uses within the category as a whole. Range of allowable uses include:
Residential, Retail and Services, Professional Office, Light Industrial, Recreational



Facilities, Public and Civic. The maximum residential density is 25 dwelling units per
acre.

CPP FLU 1.5.1 New Development and Redevelopment in Built Areas. To promote
the efficient use of existing public roads, utilities and service infrastructure, the County
will encourage redevelopment in underutilized properties to maximize development
densities and intensities located in the Mixed Use-Suburban, Mixed Use-Urban,
Commercial and Industrial Future Land Use districts categories (with the exception of
residential development).

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to HDMU is consistent with the intent and purpose of FLU
category MU-U as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1.  The Comprehensive Plan allows for a mix
of residential and non-residential development and the requested zoning is compatible
with the residential component of the surrounding areas.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
Whether the proposed amendment is in conflict with any portion of this Code, and is
consistent with the stated purpose and intent of this Code.

LDC 3-2.11 HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial 
(a)Purpose. The Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial (HC/LI) district establishes
appropriate areas and land use regulations for a complementary mix of industrial uses
with a broad range of commercial activities. The primary intent of the district is to allow
light manufacturing, large-scale wholesale and retail uses, major services, and other
more intense uses than allowed in the Commercial district. The variety and intensity of
non-residential uses within the HC/LI district is limited by their compatibility with
surrounding uses. All commercial and industrial operations are limited to the confines of
buildings and not allowed to produce undesirable effects on other property. To retain
adequate area for commercial and industrial activities, other uses within the district are
limited.

Sec. 3-2.9 High Density Mixed-use district (HDMU).
(a) Purpose. The High Density Mixed-use (HDMU) district establishes appropriate areas
and land use regulations for a complimentary mix of high density residential uses and
compatible non-residential uses within urban areas. The primary intent of the district is to
provide for a mix of neighborhood retail sales, services and professional offices with
greater dwelling unit density and diversity than the Low Density Mixed-use district.
Additionally, the HDMU district is intended to rely on urban street connectivity and
encourage vertical mixes of commercial and residential uses within the same building to
accommodate a physical pattern of development characteristic of village main streets
and older neighborhood commercial areas. Residential uses within the district include all
forms of single-family, two-family and multi-family dwellings.
(b) Permitted uses. Permitted uses within the HDMU district are limited to the following:
(1) Residential. The following residential uses are allowed throughout the district, but if
within a Commercial (C) future land use category they are permitted only if part of a



predominantly commercial development.
a. Group living, excluding dormitories, fraternity and sorority houses, and residential
facilities providing substance abuse treatment, post-incarceration reentry, or similar
services.
b. Manufactured (mobile) homes, including manufactured home subdivisions, but
excluding new or expanded manufactured home parks.
c. Single-family dwellings (other than manufactured homes), detached or attached,
including townhouses and zero lot line subdivisions.
d. Two-family and multi-family dwellings.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(2) Retail sales. Small-scale (gross floor area 6000 sq.ft. or less per lot) retail sales,
including Low-THC marijuana dispensing facilities, sales of beer and wine, but excluding
sales of liquor, automotive fuels, or motor vehicles, and excluding permanent outdoor
storage, display, or sales. See also conditional uses in this district.
(3) Retail services. The following small-scale (gross floor area 6000 sq.ft. or less per
lot) retail services, excluding outdoor work or permanent outdoor storage:
a. Bed and breakfast inns.
b. Boarding and rooming houses.
c. Child care facilities.
d. Personal services, including those of beauty shops, health clubs, pet groomers, dry
cleaners, and tattoo parlors.
e. Professional services, including those of realtors, bankers, accountants, engineers,
architects, dentists, physicians, and attorneys.
f. Repair services, including appliance repair, furniture refinishing and upholstery, watch
and jewelry repair, small engine and motor services, but excluding major motor vehicle
or boat service or repair.
g. Restaurants, and brewpubs, including on-premises consumption of alcoholic
beverages, but excluding drive-in or drive-through service and brewpubs with distribution
of alcoholic beverages for off-site sales.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(4) Public and civic.
a. Preschools and kindergartens.
b. Emergency service facilities, including law enforcement, fire fighting, and medical
assistance.
c. Foster care facilities.
d. Places of worship.
e. Public utility structures, excluding telecommunications towers.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(5) Recreation and entertainment.
a. Marinas, private only.
b. Parks without permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(6) Industrial and related. No industrial or related uses.
(7) Agricultural and related. Agricultural production limited to food primarily for personal
consumption by the producer, but no farm animals.
(8) Other uses. [Reserved]



FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code.   The parcels are lots of record and the requested rezoning to
HDMU is a down zoning and would decrease the intensity of allowable uses. The
majority of the surrounding parcels are zoned and used as HC/LI and would not allow
multi-family as stated in 3-2.11(b)(1)c.  HDMU would be compatible with the surrounding
properties and protect the integrity of the residential uses in the area.  Any further
development will be required to go through the development review process and all
applicable zoning regulations must be met prior to receiving a development order.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses 
Whether all land uses, development activities, and conditions allowed by the proposed
zoning are compatible with the surrounding conforming uses, activities and conditions
and are able to coexist in relative proximity to them in a stable fashion over time such
that no use, activity, or condition negatively impacts another. The appropriateness of the
rezoning is not limited to any specific use that may be proposed but is evident for all
permitted uses of the requested zoning.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area.
Within the 500' radius area, staff observed properties with zoning districts HC/LI,
MDR, HDMU and city zoning across Spanish Trail.  The proposed amendment would
decrease the amount of retail sales and services and light industrial uses that are
allowed under the HC/LI zoning designation. HDMU allows for a a mix of neighborhood
sales and services and all forms of single-family, two-family and multi-family dwellings.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Changed conditions 
Whether the area to which the proposed rezoning would apply has changed, or is
changing, to such a degree that it is in the public interest to encourage new uses,
density, or intensity in the area through rezoning.

FINDINGS
Staff found no changed conditions that would impact the amendment or property. The
uses of the proposed rezoning would be  less intensity than allowed by the current
zoning of HC/LI.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Development patterns
Whether the proposed rezoning would contribute to or result in a logical and orderly
development pattern.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment would contribute to the residential component and be a
logical and orderly development pattern.



Criterion f., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Effect on natural environment

Whether the proposed rezoning would increase the probability of any significant adverse
impacts on the natural environment.

FINDINGS
According to the National Wetland Inventory, wetlands and hydric soils were not
indicated on the subject property. When applicable, further review during the Site Plan
Review process will be necessary to determine if there would be any significant adverse
impact on the natural environment.

Attachments
Z-2017-08



 

 

 

 

 

Z-2017-08 



LE
ES

WAY
BL

VD

FORE S TGLEN DR

WILD FL O
W

ER

LN

DEVEREUX DR

D EVEREUXDR

BAY WOO DSDR

KINGSBERRY DR

TREEL INE
DR

LA
JOLLA

CAMA
L E

DR

TERR A SANTA

BR O O
K

FO R ES T
DR

IRONGATERD

WINONA DR

L A JOLLA

SCENIC
HW YSP

AN
IS

H
TR

AI
L

RD

CANOPY RD

HILL TOP
RD

C IUDADDR

INT ERST ATE 1 0

LA MIRAGE

G ULLPOINTRD

SCENIC
CT

WHISPERI NG
PINES R D

APRIL RD
DANAMAR DR

IN TE RSTA TE 10

MORE L IAPL

DURANGO DR MONTAGEDR

CRAWFORD DR

BA YBROO
K

D R

BALM ORAL D R

LANGLEY AVE

LIVING
S T ON DR

PO
TO

SI
CT

BOHE M IAPL

SHADESVIEW
DR

GLADSTO
N

EDR

OBREGONDR

CREIGHTON RD

POTOSI  RD

PH
ILL

IP
LN

FL
AX

 R
D

LE
ES

WAY
BL

VD

NOR THPOINT

E

BLVD

SPANISH
TRL

AQUA
VI STA DR

PLUM  RD

SAN
GABRIEL DR

CHER RYLAUR EL DR

GROVE
S

CT

WHISPERWA Y

TOM LAN E D R

BONWAY DR

AZ
AL

EA
 R

D

AD
EL

YN
 R

D

CH

U L A

VI S TA

ORIO
LE

AVE

AV
EN

ID
A

RE
AL

SA
N

MON
IC

A
RD

FUTURA DR

PRI

MROSE
DR

LE
ES

WAY
BL

VD

HOM
EW

OO
D

RD

LENNOX PL
CAPRI DR

CO

STA

MESA

ELMCR E STDR

WHIS
PE

R
C IR

CHRISTY DR

B

AYW O ODS D R

BAYWO OD S LN

WHI SP ER DR

WOODCLIFF
D R

LYNN ORA DR

WOODCHUCK AVE

SO U TH P OIN TE
L N

SUMMER DR

MA
RI

AN
A

DR

LE
BA

NO
N

LN

ROSEBUD CT

R EYNOSA DR

CHAFF IN ST

BAYWIND
C IR

AN
GEL

IN
A 

RD
JA

SM
IN

E
RD

CI
TA

DEL
DR

GRANDPOINTE

PL

NORTHPOINTE
CIR

WOODC
OCK

 L
N

M I K
EM

O
W

AY

W IL D FL OWER L N

PEACOCK DR

NORTHP OI NTE

PK WY

INTERSTA T E
10 RAM P

IN
TE

RS

TATE

10
RA

MP

ROS A FL
ORA LN

ESCAMBIA BAY

ESCAMBIA
BAY

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

Z-2017-08
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI

HDMU

HDMU

CITY OF
PENSACOLA

CITY OF
PENSACOLA

BONWAY DR

SPANISH TRL

SP
AN

IS
H 

TR
L

CIUDAD DR

CREIGHTON RD

TREEL INE DR

CHRISTY DR

PE
RNE

LL
A R

D

PERNELLA RD

MARIA
NA

DR

WOODC
OCK

 L
N

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-08
500' RADISU ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

CREIGHTON RD
SP

AN
ISH

TR
L



CITY OF
PENSACOLA

CITY OF
PENSACOLA

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

BONWAY DR

SPANISH TRL

SP
AN

IS
H 

TR
L

CIUDAD DR

CREIGHTON RD

TREEL INE DR

CHRISTY DR

PE
RNE

LL
A R

D

PERNELLA RD

MARIA
NA

DR

WOODC
OCK

 L
N

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-08
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

CREIGHTON RD
SP

AN
ISH

TR
L



BONWAY DR

SPANISH TRL

SP
AN

IS
H 

TR
L

CIUDAD DR

CREIGHTON RD

TREELINE DR

CHRISTY DR

PE
RN

EL
LA

 R
D

PERNELLA RD

MARIA
NA

DR

WOO
DC

OC
K 

LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-08
EXISTING LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

CREIGHTON RD
SP

AN
ISH

TR
L

REC

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

VAC

SFD

SFD

COM

COM

COM

SFD SFD 

COM

SRD

SFD
SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

DAYCARE

COM
SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

TOWNHOMES

SF SUBDIVISION

MULTI FAMILY

CITY 

CITY



CR EIGHTO N RD

SP
AN

IS
H

TR
L

SP
AN

IS
H 

TR
L

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

Z-2017-08
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Kenneth R. Fountain

Kerry Anne Schultz

Scott C. Bridgford

2045 Fountain Professional Ci.

Suite A

Navarre, Florida 32566

Tel: (850) 939-3535

Fax: (850, 939-3539

Santa Rosa Beach

Tel: (850) 622-2700

R-OC. (850 622 2722

May 25, 2017

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

RE: REZONING APPLICATION

Property Reference Number: 09-1S-29-3001-016-001
Property Reference Number: 09-1S-29-3001-014-001

(1) Owners: Richard Southern as to a 16.666 interest; Teresa
M. Dormer as to a 3.333 percent interest; Joseph E. Miller
as to a 3.333 percent interest; Richard A. Miller as to a
3.333 percent interest; Stephen J. Miller as to a 3.333
percent interest; Evelyn E. Miller as to a 3.333 percent
interest; Paul R. Montalvo as to a 4.1665 percent interest;
Jane M. Curtis as to a 4.1665 percent interest; Ted E.
Montalvo as to a 4.1665 percent interest; Tina M. King as
to a 4.1665 percent interest; Korina Lynn Heal as to a
16.666 percent interest; Marjorie E. Wood as to a 8.333
percent interest; Charles A. Bruce as to a 8.333 percent
interest; Evelyn S. Newell as to a 5.555 percent interest;
Robert Smolsnick as to a 5.555 percent interest; and
Michael Smolsnik as to a 5.555 percent interest.

Dear Ms. Cain:

I have the pleasure of assisting the above-referenced owners with the
Application for Rezoning from HC/LI to HDMU. Enclosed is the
following information and documentation:

(1) Completed Application
(2) Concurrency Determination Acknowledgment
(3) Affidavit of Owner and Limited Power of Attorney
(4) Order Appointing Douglas E. Dormer as Personal Representative

of the Estate of Jack Smith Southern a/k/a Jack S. Southern a/k/a

Jack Southern

(5) Letters of Administration
(6) Property Appraiser Information Confirming Ownership

wmfJFmjmM^LfSNoQQM





































































BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Andrew Holmer, Development Services Manager

 Development Services Department

FROM: David Forte, Division Manager
Transportation & Traffic Operations Division

DATE:June 21, 2017

RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2017-08

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2017-08, 4200 Block Spanish Trail and 
4422 Creighton Road, agenda item for the upcoming Planning Board meeting 
scheduled for July 11, 2017. Please see the below comments.

Currently, there are no Roadway Improvement Projects programmed in the 
County’s Capital Improvement Program within the vicinity of the subject parcel. At this 
time, TTO has no immediate comments for the proposed rezoning request.

Note: TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the 
comments above hold no bearing on future TTO comments during the Development 
Review process. 

cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director
Joy Blackmon, P.E., Public Works Department Director
Colby Brown, P.E., Public Works Department Deputy Director

3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX)



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. C.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2017  
CASE : Z-2017-09
APPLICANT: Wiley C."Buddy" Page, Agent for Tony Perez, Owner 

ADDRESS: 703 Beverly Parkway 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 46-1S-30-1100-018-011
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
DISTRICT: 3  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Palafox 

BCC MEETING DATE: 08/03/2017 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: MDR, Medium Density Residential district (10 du/acre)

TO: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (25 du/acre, lodging unit
density not limited by zoning)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
Whether the proposed rezoning is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of
the Comprehensive Plan and not in conflict with any of the plan provisions.

Comprehensive Plan (CPP) FLU 1.1.1 Development Consistency. New development
and redevelopment in unincorporated Escambia County shall be consistent with the
Escambia County Comprehensive Plan and the Future Land Use Map (FLUM).

CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. The Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U) Future
Land Use (FLU) category is intended for an intense mix of residential and nonresidential



uses while promoting compatible infill development and the separation of urban and
suburban land uses within the category as a whole. Range of allowable uses include:
Residential, Retail and Services, Professional Office, Light Industrial, Recreational
Facilities, Public and Civic. The maximum residential density is 25 dwelling units per
acre.

CPP FLU 1.5.1 New Development and Redevelopment in Built Areas. To promote
the efficient use of existing public roads, utilities and service infrastructure, the County
will encourage redevelopment in underutilized properties to maximize development
densities and intensities located in the Mixed Use-Suburban, Mixed Use-Urban,
Commercial and Industrial Future Land Use districts categories (with the exception of
residential development).
OBJ FLU 2.4.1 Community Redevelopment Strategy.  The CRA and other County
agencies will implement the recommendations of the Community Redevelopment
Strategy through the Palafox, Englewood, Brownsville, Warrington and Barrancas
Redevelopment Plans. 

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to HC/LI is consistent with the intent and purpose of FLU
category MU-U as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1. The residential and non residential uses in
the MU-U category are compatible to the residential and non-residential uses in  HC/LI.
The proposed development will utilize the existing roads, utilities and infrastructure that
currently serve the parcel.  The parcel is in the Palafox Redevelopment Area and will be
required to comply with any and all standards. See the CRA memo attached.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
Whether the proposed amendment is in conflict with any portion of this Code, and is
consistent with the stated purpose and intent of this Code.

FLU 1.1.9 Buffering. In the LDC, Escambia County shall ensure the compatibility of
adjacent land uses by requiring buffers designed to protect lower intensity uses from
more intensive uses, such as residential from commercial. Buffers shall also be used to
protect agricultural activities from the disruptive impacts of nonagricultural land uses and
protect nonagricultural uses from normal agricultural activities.
3-2.11(e) Location Criteria.  All new non-residential uses proposed within the HC/LI
district that are not part of a planned unit development or not identified as exempt by
district regulations shall be on parcels that satisfy at least one of the following location
criteria:
(1) Proximity to intersection. Along an arterial street and within one-quarter mile of its
intersection with an arterial street.  
(2) Site design. Along an arterial street, no more than one-half mile from its intersection
with an arterial street, and all of the following site design conditions:
a. Not abutting a RR, LDR or MDR zoning district
b. Any intrusion into a recorded residential subdivision is limited to a corner lot
c. A system of service roads or shared access is provided to the maximum extent
feasible given the lot area, lot shape, ownership patterns, and site and street



characteristics.
d. Adverse impacts to any adjoining residential uses are minimized by placing the more
intensive elements of the use, such as solid waste dumpsters and truck
loading/unloading areas, furthest from the residential uses.
e. Location in an area where already established non-residential uses are otherwise
consistent with the HC/LI, and where the new use would constitute infill development of
similar intensity as the conforming development on surrounding parcels. Additionally, the
location would promote compact development and not contribute to or promote strip
commercial development. (3) Documented compatibility. A compatibility analysis
prepared by the applicant provides competent substantial evidence of unique
circumstances regarding the parcel or use that were not anticipated by the alternative
criteria, and the proposed use will be able to achieve long-term compatibility with
existing and potential uses. Additionally, the following conditions exist:
a. The parcel has not been rezoned by the landowner from the mixed-use, commercial,
or industrial zoning assigned by the county.
b. If the parcel is within a county redevelopment district, the use will be consistent with
the district’s adopted redevelopment plan, as reviewed and recommended by the
Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA).

LDC 3-2.7 . Medium Density Residential (MDR) district
(a) Purpose. MDR zoning establishes appropriate areas and land use regulations for
residential uses at medium densities within suburban or urban areas. The primary intent
of the district is to provide for residential neighborhood development in an efficient urban
pattern of well-connected streets and at greater dwelling unit density than the Low
Density Residential district. Residential uses within the MDR district are limited to
single-family and two-family dwellings. The district allows non-residential uses that are
compatible with suburban and urban residential neighborhoods.

LDC 3-2.11 Heavy commercial and light industrial
(a) Purpose. The Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial (HC/LI) district establishes
appropriate areas and land use regulations for a complementary mix of industrial uses
with a broad range of commercial activities. The primary intent of the district is to allow
light manufacturing, large-scale wholesale and retail uses, major services, and other
more intense uses than allowed in the Commercial district. The variety and intensity of
non-residential uses within the HC/LI district is limited by their compatibility with
surrounding uses. All commercial and industrial operations are limited to the confines of
buildings and not allowed to produce undesirable effects on other property. To retain
adequate area for commercial and industrial activities, other uses within the district are
limited.
(b) Permitted uses. Permitted uses within the HC/LI district are limited to the following:
(1) Residential. Any residential uses if outside of the Industrial (I) future land use
category and part of a predominantly commercial development, excluding new or
expanded manufactured (mobile) home parks and subdivisions. See also conditional
uses in this district.
(2) Retail sales. Retail sales, including Low-THC marijuana dispensing facilities, sales
of alcoholic beverages, sales of automotive fuels, and sales of new and used
automobiles, motorcycles, boats, and manufactured (mobile) homes.



(3) Retail services.
a. Car washes, automatic or manual, full service or self-serve.
b. Child care facilities.
c. Hotels, motels and all other public lodging, including boarding and rooming houses.
d. Personal services, including those of beauty shops, health clubs, pet groomers, dry
cleaners and tattoo parlors.
e. Professional services, including those of realtors, bankers, accountants, engineers,
architects, dentists, physicians, and attorneys.
f. Rental of automobiles, trucks, utility trailers and recreational vehicles.
g. Repair services, including appliance repair, furniture refinishing and upholstery, watch
and jewelry repair, small engine and motor services, and major motor vehicle and boat
service and repair, but excluding outdoor work or storage.
h. Restaurants and brewpubs, including on-premises consumption of alcoholic
beverages, drive-in and drive-through service, and brewpubs with the distribution of
on-premises produced alcoholic beverages for off-site sales. The parcel boundary of any
restaurant or brewpub with drive-in or drive-through service shall be at least 200 feet
from any LDR or MDR zoning district unless separated by a 50-foot or wider street
right-of-way.
i. Taxi and limousine services.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(4) Public and civic.
a. Broadcast stations with satellite dishes and antennas, including towers.
b. Cemeteries, including family cemeteries.
c. Community service facilities, including auditoriums, libraries, museums, and
neighborhood centers.
d. Educational facilities, including preschools, K-12, colleges, and vocational schools.
e. Emergency service facilities, including law enforcement, fire fighting, and medical
assistance.
f. Funeral establishments.
g. Homeless shelters.
h. Hospitals.
i. Offices for government agencies or public utilities.
j. Places of worship.
k. Public utility structures, including telecommunications towers, but excluding industrial
uses not otherwise permitted.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(5) Recreation and entertainment.
a. Commercial entertainment facilities, indoor or outdoor, including movie theatres,
amusement parks, and stadiums, but excluding motorsports facilities. Carnival-type
amusements shall be at least 500 feet from any residential district. Bars, nightclubs, and
adult entertainment are prohibited in areas with the zoning designation HC/LI-NA or
areas zoned ID-CP or ID-1 prior to adoption of HC/LI zoning.
b. Commercial recreation facilities, passive or active, including those for walking, hiking,
bicycling, camping, recreational vehicles, swimming, skateboarding, bowling, court
games, field sports, and golf, but excluding off-highway vehicle uses and outdoor
shooting ranges. Campgrounds and recreational vehicle parks require a minimum lot
area of five acres.
c. Marinas, private and commercial.



c. Marinas, private and commercial.
d. Parks, with or without permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(6) Industrial and related.
a. Light industrial uses, including research and development, printing and binding,
distribution and wholesale warehousing, and manufacturing, all completely within the
confines of buildings and without adverse off-site impacts.
b. Marinas, industrial.
c. Microbreweries, microdistilleries, and microwineries, except in areas with the zoning
designation HC/LI-NA or areas zoned ID-CP or ID-1 prior to adoption of HC/LI zoning.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(7) Agricultural and related.
a. Food produced primarily for personal consumption by the producer, but no farm
animals.
b. Nurseries and garden centers, including adjoining outdoor storage or display of plants.
c. Veterinary clinics, excluding outside kennels.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(8) Other uses.
a. Billboards structures, excluding areas zoned ID-CP, GBD, or GID prior to adoption of
HC/LI zoning.
b. Building or construction trades shops and warehouses, including on-site outside
storage.
c. Bus leasing and rental facilities.
d. Deposit boxes for donation of used items when placed as an accessory structure on
the site of a charitable organization.
e. Outdoor adjacent display of plants by garden shops and nurseries.
f. Outdoor sales.
g. Outdoor storage of trailered boats and operable recreational vehicles, excluding
repair, overhaul or salvage activities.
h. Parking garages and lots, commercial.
i. Sales and outdoor display of prefabricated storage sheds.
j. Self-storage facilities, including vehicle rental as an accessory use.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is consistent with the intent and purpose of the LDC. The
parcel fronts Beverly Parkway, an arterial roadway and meets the locational criteria as
stated in Section 3-2.11(e). The parcels on either side of the subject property are
currently zoned HC/LI and are zoned appropriate for supporting commercial.  The parcel
to the east was rezoned from R-2 to C-2 in 2004.  Buffering will be required and
addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses 
Whether all land uses, development activities, and conditions allowed by the proposed
zoning are compatible with the surrounding conforming uses, activities and conditions
and are able to coexist in relative proximity to them in a stable fashion over time such
that no use, activity, or condition negatively impacts another. The appropriateness of the



rezoning is not limited to any specific use that may be proposed but is evident for all
permitted uses of the requested zoning.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area
along Beverly Parkway.  Within the 500' radius area, staff observed properties with
zoning districts HC/LI and MDR. The adjacent parcel to the southwest is currently zoned
MDR and is also applying for a rezoning to HC/LI.  While The subject property is a lot in
a recorded subdivision (Wildwood), it will not intrude into the subdivision as per
LDC3-2.11(e)(2)b.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Changed conditions 
Whether the area to which the proposed rezoning would apply has changed, or is
changing, to such a degree that it is in the public interest to encourage new uses,
density, or intensity in the area through rezoning.

FINDINGS
Staff found changed conditions that would impact the amendment or property. The
adjacent parcel to the east was rezoned from R-2 to C-2 in 2004 (Z-2004-18). In 2006 &
2007, several other parcels further to the west along Beverly Parkway were rezoned to
C-1, which converted to commercial (Com) with the revised LDC in 2015. The changes
to the area  along Beverly parkway have shifted from the residential component to
commercial.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Development patterns
Whether the proposed rezoning would contribute to or result in a logical and orderly
development pattern.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment would result in a logical and orderly development pattern
due to the fact that the parcel fronts a major arterial roadway and is between two other
HC/LI zoned properties. If granted this would constitute infill development.

Criterion f., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Effect on natural environment 
Whether the proposed rezoning would increase the probability of any significant adverse
impacts on the natural environment.

FINDINGS
According to the National Wetland Inventory, wetlands and hydric soils were not
indicated on the subject property. When applicable, further review during the Site Plan
Review process will be necessary to determine if there would be any significant adverse
impact on the natural environment.



Attachments
Z-2017-09



 

 

 

 

 

Z-2017-09 



RAINBOW  AVE

YO

AKU MC T

MASSACHUSETTS AVE

LAND E S
D R

ARME NIA
DR

HAVRE

WAY

BE
LA

IR
CI

R

ROCK
ISL AND

PL

W MICHIG AN
AVE

BAYLISS CT

W MIC HIGAN
A VE

LUCERNE AVE

M EDFO RD
AVE

BELAIR RD

ROSALYN
WAY

MONPELLIE R
DR

CHANTILLY
W

AY
SARATOGA

CT

ANDREW
AV E

NO RRIS
AVE

CLEARW
ATER AVE

SUN VALLEY DR

CHIME S
W

AY

MOSS LN

CLIFTON
AVE

FRANKLIN
AVE

CONCORDIA BLVD

ALLERTON
AVE

CRANSTON
AVE

CONCORDIA
BLVD

CONCORDIA
BLVD

BEVER LY P KWY

LEN OX PK WY

HARDY PL

NABERS PL

SANDS PL

GAN DY PL

N W
 ST

CALAIS
LN

ONTARIO LN

BU
RL

I N
GT

ON
A V

E

MONTCLAIR RD

LOIRE
WAY

SEINE
WAY

ROANNE
LN

YOAK UM CT

ARMENIA
DR

D IE GO

C IR

PIPEL INE
RD

BOSW
E LL

RD

CHEYENNE
CIR

BEAUVAIS
RD

LA SALLE
WAY

VENDEE
LN

LIMOGES
WAY

FERRANA
WAY

LE BLANC
WAY

NANTES
WAY

GUERLAIN

WAY

DEASON ST

PALM  CT

MOSS LN

MA
RK

ET
 S

T

LE
MOYNE

L N

FREM ONT AVE

LAST BIG TREE LN

CHARMONTE W
AY

N S  ST

F LORELLE

WAY

COONS AVE

LOOKO UT DR

ELLYSEE WAY
DEAUV ILLE

WAY W
AREHOUSE

LN
CAMELI A

D R

VAN PELT  LN

PIPELINE RD
EMPIRE DR

GLASS DR

W AIRP O RT
BLV D

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 800 1,600 2,400

Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI
MDR

MDR
MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

HC/LI

VERSAILLES DR

EMONT CLAIR
RD

LOOKOUT
DR

LANDES
DR

L UCERNE
AVE

W M ICHIGAN AVE

F RE MONT AV E
EMPIRE DR

MONTCLAIR RD

YO AKUM CT

SEINE W AY

BEVERLY
PKW Y

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BEVERLY PKWY

BU
RL

IN
G T

O N
AV

E



MU-U

C

C

C

C
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

VERSAILLES DR

EMONT CLAIR
RD

LOOKOUT
DR

LANDES
DR

L UCERNE
AVE

W M ICHIGAN AVE

F RE MONT AV E
EMPIRE DR

MONTCLAIR RD

YO AKUM CT

SEINE W AY

BEVERLY
PKW Y

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BEVERLY PKWY

BU
RL

IN
G T

O N
AV

E



VERSAILLES DR

EMONTCLAIR
RD

LANDES
DR

LOOKOUT
DR

SARATOGA
CT

LUCERNE
AVE

W MICHIGAN AVE

FREMONT AVE
EMPIRE DR

YOAKUM CT

MONTCLAIR RD

SEINE WAY

BEVERLY PKWY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
EXISTING LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BEVERLY PKWY

BU
RL

IN
GT

ON
AV

E

VAC

COMCOM

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD SFD

SFD SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD
SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD
SFD

SFD

SFD SFD

SFD
SFD

SFD

SFDSFD

COM
SFD

COM

COM COM

COM

COMCOM

COM
COM

COM

COMCOM

VAC

SFD SFD 

VAC

SFD

SFD
SFD

SFD

SFD

COM

COM

REC

REC



LUCERNE AVE

BEVERLY PKW Y

WILDEW
OOD

AVE

BU
RL

IN
GT

ON
 A

VE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

Z-2017-09

Z-2017-10



PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

VERSAILLES DR

EMONT CLAIR
RD

LOOKOUT
DR

LANDES
DR

L UCERNE
AVE

W M ICHIGAN AVE

F RE MONT AV E
EMPIRE DR

MONTCLAIR RD

YO AKUM CT

SEINE W AY

BEVERLY
PKW Y

PALAFOX

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
CRA MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BEVERLY PKWY

BU
RL

IN
G T

O N
AV

E



Notice of 
Public Hearing 
Sign



Looking East 
along Beverly 
Pkwy



Looking North 
across Beverly 
Pkwy



Looking South onto subject parcel 
from Beverly Pkwy



Looking Southeast from Beverly Pkwy



Looking Southwest from Beverly Pkwy



Looking West 
along Beverly 
Pkwy



Wiley CBuddy" Page, MPA, APA
Professional Growth Management Services, LLC

5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571
Cell 850.232.9853

budpagel@att.net

May 15, 2017
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Horace Jones, Director
Development Services Department
1363 Park Place Central Complex
Pensacola, Florida 32505

RE: Rezoning Request
From Medium Density Residential to HC/LI
Parcel Number 46-1S-30-1100-018-011

Address: 703 Beverly Parkway
Owner: Erik A. Perez

Dear Mr. Jones:

This letter together with the attached application and supporting documentation
requests Planning Board consideration to change the referenced property zoning
from MDR to HC/LI.

If approved, the parcel will then have the same zoning as properties located on
the adjacent east and west side of the site. With regard to location criteria at LDC
Sec. 3-2.11(e)(1), the attached measurement map indicates the site is located less
than the maximum 1,320 feet allowed. With regard to compatibility, the request
will result in adjacent zoning categories that reflect those that are currently
present in the area suggesting historical compatibility.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require anything further. Thank
you.

Sincerely yoursrx

A

Wiley C"BuUdy"#age

PLANNING • ZONING • SUE SELECTION • LITIGATION SUPPORT

























BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Andrew Holmer, Development Services Manager

 Development Services Department

FROM: David Forte, Division Manager
Transportation & Traffic Operations Division

DATE:June 21, 2017

RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2017-09

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2017-09, 703 (SR296) Beverly Parkway,
agenda item for the upcoming Planning Board meeting scheduled for July 11, 2017. 
Please see the below comments.

Currently, there are no Roadway Improvement Projects programmed in the 
County’s Capital Improvement Program or the FDOT 5-Year Work Program within the 
vicinity of the subject parcel. 

Per the TPO’s Congestion Management Process Plan, Beverly Parkway is 
currently functioning within its allowable capacity for traffic volumes between the 
segment of Mobile Hwy. and US29. The maximum level-of-service (LOS) for the 
roadway segment is LOS D (39,800 trips/day), and currently the roadway segment is 
functioning at a LOS C (29,667 trips/day) and is expected to remain at a LOS C and 
exceed 36,164 trips/day by Year 2024.

At this time, TTO has no immediate comments for the proposed rezoning 
request.

Note: TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the 
comments above hold no bearing on future TTO comments during the Development 
Review process. 

cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director
Joy Blackmon, P.E., Public Works Department Director
Colby Brown, P.E., Public Works Department Deputy Director

3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX)



June 14, 2017

Horace Jones, Director
Escambia County Planning & Zoning Division
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505

SUBJECT: REZONING REQUEST FOR THE FOLLOWINGS:
PARCEL#46-1S-30-1100-018-011 FROM MDR TO HC/LI
ADDRESS: 703 BEVERLY PARKWAY

Horace,

I have reviewed the Rezoning Request package for the abovementioned location and my comments are
below:

Sec. 3-3.6 (Palafox Overlay) 

(a) Purpose. Palafox Overlay district establishes supplemental land use regulations to support the
objectives  of  the  adopted  Palafox  area  community  redevelopment  plan.   The  intent  of  the
additional land use controls is to enhance the character of an area undergoing revitalization and
support a mix of commercial, industrial, and residential uses within the Palafox area.

(e) Non-residential site and building requirements apply within the Palafox Overlay district.

Both  the  Palafox  Overlay  and  the  Palafox  Area  Community  Redevelopment  Plan  does  not  address
rezoning,  however  the  property  located  at  703  Beverly  Parkway  would  be  compatible  with  the
surrounding similar commercial uses.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 850-595-3596.

Sincerely,

Clara Long, CRA Division Manager

Tonya Gant, Director
Neighborhood & Human Services Department

Clara Long, Division Manager
Community Redevelopment Agency

221 Palafox Place • Pensacola, Florida 32502
850.595.4988 • www.myescambia.com



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. D.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2017  
CASE : Z-2017-10
APPLICANT: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Zenaida Palacios, Owner 

ADDRESS: 5200 Burlington Ave 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 46-1S-30-1100-016-011
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed Use Urban  
DISTRICT: 3  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Palafox 

BCC MEETING DATE: 08/03/2017 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: MDR, Medium Density Residential district (10 du/acre)

TO: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (25 du/acre, lodging unit
density not limited by zoning)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
Whether the proposed rezoning is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of
the Comprehensive Plan and not in conflict with any of the plan provisions.

Comprehensive Plan (CPP) FLU 1.1.1 Development Consistency. New development
and redevelopment in unincorporated Escambia County shall be consistent with the
Escambia County Comprehensive Plan and the Future Land Use Map (FLUM).

CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Category The Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U) Future Land
Use (FLU) category is intended for an intense mix of residential and nonresidential uses



while promoting compatible infill development and the separation of urban and suburban
land uses within the category as a whole. Range of allowable uses include: Residential,
Retail and Services, Professional Office, Light Industrial, Recreational Facilities, Public
and Civic. The maximum residential density is 25 dwelling units per acre.
OBJ FLU 2.3 Infill Development.  Encourage infill development in appropriate
urbanized areas where infrastructure is sufficient to meet demands, such as in MU-U
and MU-S.
OBJ FLU 2.4.1 Community Redevelopment Strategy.  The CRA and other County
agencies will implement the recommendations of the Community Redevelopment
Strategy through the Palafox, Englewood, Brownsville, Warrington and Barrancas
Redevelopment Plans. 

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to HC/LI is consistent with the intent and purpose of FLU
category MU-U as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1. The Comprehensive Plan allows for certain
residential and commercial development as permitted by zoning. The parcel is within the
Palafox Redevelopment Area and would be considered as infill in the MU-U FLU
category using the existing roads, utilities and infrastructures. The project must meet all
requirements of the Palafox Redevelopment Area as stated in LDC 3-3.6. See CRA
comments attached.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
Whether the proposed amendment is in conflict with any portion of this Code, and is
consistent with the stated purpose and intent of this Code.

LDC 3-2.7 Medium Density Residential (MDR) 
Purpose. The district establishes appropriate areas and land use regulations for
residential uses at medium densities within suburban or urban areas. The primary intent
of the district is to provide for residential neighborhood development in an efficient urban
pattern of well-connected streets and at greater dwelling unit density than the Low
Density Residential district. Residential uses within the MDR district are limited to
single-family and two-family dwellings. The district allows non-residential uses that are
compatible with suburban and urban residential neighborhoods.

 LDC 3-2.11 Heavy Commercial and light industrial (HC/LI)
(a) Purpose. The Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial (HC/LI) district establishes
appropriate areas and land use regulations for a complementary mix of industrial uses
with a broad range of commercial activities. The primary intent of the district is to allow
light manufacturing,large-scale wholesale and retail uses, major services, and other
more intense uses than allowed in the Commercial district. The variety and intensity of
non-residential uses within the HC/LI district is limited by their compatibility with
surrounding uses. All commercial and industrial operations are limited to the confines of
buildings and not allowed to produce undesirable effects on other property. To retain
adequate area for commercial and industrial activities, other uses within the district are
limited.
(b) Permitted uses. Permitted uses within the HC/LI district are limited to the following:



(1) Residential.  Any residential uses if outside of the Industrial (I) future land use
category and part of a predominantly commercial development, excluding new or
expanded manufactured (mobile)home parks and subdivisions. See also conditional
uses in this district.
(2) Retail sales. Retail sales, including Low-THC marijuana dispensing facilities, sales
of alcoholic beverages, sales of automotive fuels, and sales of new and used
automobiles, motorcycles, boats, and manufactured (mobile) homes.
(3) Retail services.
a. Car washes, automatic or manual, full service or self-serve.
b. Child care facilities.
c. Hotels, motels and all other public lodging, including boarding and rooming houses.
d. Personal services, including those of beauty shops, health clubs, pet groomers, dry
cleaners and tattoo parlors.
e. Professional services, including those of realtors, bankers, accountants, engineers,
architects, dentists, physicians, and attorneys.
f. Rental of automobiles, trucks, utility trailers and recreational vehicles.
g. Repair services, including appliance repair, furniture refinishing and upholstery, watch
and jewelry repair, small engine and motor services, and major motor vehicle and boat
service and repair, but excluding outdoor work or storage.
h.  Restaurants and brewpubs, including on-premises consumption of alcoholic
beverages, drive-in and drive-through service, and brewpubs with the distribution of
on-premises produced alcoholic beverages for off-site sales. The parcel boundary of any
restaurant or brewpub with drive-in or drive-through service shall be at least 200 feet
from any LDR or MDR zoning district unless separated by a 50-foot or wider street
right-of-way.
i. Taxi and limousine services.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(4) Public and civic.
a. Broadcast stations with satellite dishes and antennas, including towers.
b. Cemeteries, including family cemeteries.
c. Community service facilities, including auditoriums, libraries, museums, and
neighborhood 
centers.
d. Educational facilities, including preschools, K-12, colleges, and vocational schools.
e. Emergency service facilities, including law enforcement, fire fighting, and medical
assistance.
f. Funeral establishments.
g.  Homeless shelters.
h. Hospitals.
i. Offices for government agencies or public utilities.
j. Places of worship.
k. Public utility structures, including telecommunications towers, but excluding industrial
uses not otherwise permitted.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(5) Recreation and entertainment.
a. Commercial entertainment facilities, indoor or outdoor, including movie theatres,
amusement parks, and stadiums, but excluding motorsports facilities. Carnival-type



amusements shall be at least 500 feet from any residential district. Bars, nightclubs, and
adult entertainment are
prohibited in areas with the zoning designation HC/LI-NA or areas zoned ID-CP or ID-1
prior to
adoption of HC/LI zoning.
b.Commercial recreation facilities, passive or active, including those for walking, hiking,
bicycling, camping, recreational vehicles, swimming, skateboarding, bowling, court
games, field
sports, and golf, but excluding off-highway vehicle uses and outdoor shooting ranges.
Campgrounds and recreational vehicle parks require a minimum lot area of five acres.
c. Marinas, private and commercial.
d. arks, with or without permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting.
See also conditional uses in this district
(6) Industrial and related.
a. Light industrial uses, including research and development, printing and binding,
distribution 
and wholesale warehousing, and manufacturing, all completely within the confines of
buildings and without adverse off-site impacts.
b. Marinas, industrial.
c. Microbreweries, microdistilleries, and microwineries, except in areas with the zoning
designation HC/LI-NA or areas zoned ID-CP or ID-1 prior to adoption of HC/LI zoning.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(7) Agricultural and related.
a. Food produced primarily for personal consumption by the producer, but no farm
animals.
b. Nurseries and garden centers, including adjoining outdoor storage or display of plants.
c. Veterinary clinics, excluding outside kennels. See also conditional uses in this district.
(8) Other uses.
a. Billboards structures, excluding areas zoned ID-CP, GBD, or GID prior to adoption of
HC/LI zoning.
b. Building or construction trades shops and warehouses, including on-site outside
storage.
c. Bus leasing and rental facilities.
d. Deposit boxes for donation of used items when placed as an accessory structure on
the site of a charitable organization.
e. Outdoor adjacent display of plants by garden shops and nurseries.
f. Outdoor sales.
g. Outdoor storage of trailered boats and operable recreational vehicles, excluding
repair, overhaul or salvage activities.
h. Parking garages and lots, commercial.
i. Sales and outdoor display of prefabricated storage sheds.
j. Self-storage facilities, including vehicle rental as an accessory use.

LDC 3-2.11(e)(e) Location criteria. All new non-residential uses proposed within the
HC/LI district that are not part of a planned unit development or not identified as exempt
by district regulations shall be on parcels that satisfy at least one of the following location
criteria:
(1) Proximity to intersection. Along an arterial street and within one-quarter mile of its



(1) Proximity to intersection. Along an arterial street and within one-quarter mile of its
intersection with an arterial street.
(2) Site design. Along an arterial street, no more than one-half mile from its
intersection with an arterial street, and all of the following site design conditions:
a. Not abutting a RR, LDR or MDR zoning district
b. Any intrusion into a recorded residential subdivision is limited to a corner lot
c. A system of service roads or shared access is provided to the maximum extent
feasible given the 
lot area, lot shape, ownership patterns, and site and street characteristics.
d. Adverse impacts to any adjoining residential uses are minimized by placing the more
intensive elements of the use, such as solid waste dumpsters and truck
loading/unloading areas, furthest from the residential uses.
e. Location in an area where already established non-residential uses are otherwise
consistent with the HC/LI, and where the new use would constitute infill development of
similar intensity as the conforming development on surrounding parcels. Additionally, the
location would promote compact development and not contribute to or promote strip
commercial development.
(3) Documented compatibility. A compatibility analysis prepared by the applicant
provides competent substantial evidence of unique circumstances regarding the parcel
or use that were not anticipated by the alternative criteria, and the proposed use will be
able to achieve long-term compatibility with existing and potential uses. Additionally, the
following conditions exist:
a. The parcel has not been rezoned by the landowner from the mixed-use, commercial,
or industrial 
zoning assigned by the county.
b. If the parcel is within a county redevelopment district, the use will be consistent with
the districts adopted redevelopment plan, as reviewed and recommended by the
Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA).

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is not consistent with the intent and purpose of the LDC.
The parcel is located on Burlington Ave which is a local roadway,  not meeting the
locational criteria of the requested zoning. The parcel is also within a recorded
subdivision,(Wildwood).  As stated in LDC 3-2.11(e)(2)b, Any intrusion into a recorded
subdivision is limited to a corner lot. HC/LI zoning allows light manufacturing, large-scale
wholesale and retail uses, and all uses commercial or industrial are limited to the
confines of the buildings. HC/LI zoning provides a transition between commercial and
industrial zoned properties.  There are no existing industrial uses or zoning designations
in the proximity of the subject parcel.  The higher intensity and density that would be
created would not be compatible with the neighboring residential uses along the local
roadway, Burlington Avenue.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses 



Compatible with surrounding uses 
Whether all land uses, development activities, and conditions allowed by the proposed
zoning are compatible with the surrounding conforming uses, activities and conditions
and are able to coexist in relative proximity to them in a stable fashion over time such
that no use, activity, or condition negatively impacts another. The appropriateness of the
rezoning is not limited to any specific use that may be proposed but is evident for all
permitted uses of the requested zoning.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is not compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area.
 Within the 500' area, staff observed properties with zoning districts HC/LI and
MDR.  The majority of parcels along Burlington Ave are residentially zoned and the only
commercially zoned parcels within the platted subdivision front Beverly Parkway, not
local streets.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Changed conditions 
Whether the area to which the proposed rezoning would apply has changed, or is
changing, to such a degree that it is in the public interest to encourage new uses,
density, or intensity in the area through rezoning.

FINDINGS
The parcel located at 703 Beverly Parkway is currently requesting a zoning change to
HC/LI. The parcel next to the railroad, fronting Beverly Parkway, was rezoned from R-2
to C-2 in 2004.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Development patterns
Whether the proposed rezoning would contribute to or result in a logical and orderly
development pattern.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment would not result in a logical and orderly development
pattern. The subject parcel is currently a residence and is within a recorded subdivision
on a local roadway and the remaining parcels along Burlington are residential in use and
zoning.

Criterion f., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Effect on natural environment 
Whether the proposed rezoning would increase the probability of any significant adverse
impacts on the natural environment.

FINDINGS
According to the National Wetland Inventory, wetlands and hydric soils were not
indicated on the subject property. When applicable, further review during the Site Plan
Review process will be necessary to determine if there would be any significant adverse
impact on the natural environment.



Attachments
Z-2017-10



 

 

 

 

 

Z-2017-10 



RAINBOW  AVE

YO

AKU MC T

MASSACHUSETTS AVE

LAND E S
D R

ARME NIA
DR

HAVRE

WAY

BE
LA

IR
CI

R

ROCK
ISL AND

PL

W MICHIG AN
AVE

BAYLISS CT

W MIC HIGAN
A VE

LUCERNE AVE

M EDFO RD
AVE

BELAIR RD

ROSALYN
WAY

MONPELLIE R
DR

CHANTILLY
W

AY
SARATOGA

CT

ANDREW
AV E

NO RRIS
AVE

CLEARW
ATER AVE

SUN VALLEY DR

CHIME S
W

AY

MOSS LN

CLIFTON
AVE

FRANKLIN
AVE

CONCORDIA BLVD

ALLERTON
AVE

CRANSTON
AVE

CONCORDIA
BLVD

CONCORDIA
BLVD

BEVER LY P KWY

LEN OX PK WY

HARDY PL

NABERS PL

SANDS PL

GAN DY PL

N W
 ST

CALAIS
LN

ONTARIO LN

BU
RL

I N
GT

ON
A V

E

MONTCLAIR RD

LOIRE
WAY

SEINE
WAY

ROANNE
LN

YOAK UM CT

ARMENIA
DR

D IE GO

C IR

PIPEL INE
RD

BOSW
E LL

RD

CHEYENNE
CIR

BEAUVAIS
RD

LA SALLE
WAY

VENDEE
LN

LIMOGES
WAY

FERRANA
WAY

LE BLANC
WAY

NANTES
WAY

GUERLAIN

WAY

DEASON ST

PALM  CT

MOSS LN

MA
RK

ET
 S

T

LE
MOYNE

L N

FREM ONT AVE

LAST BIG TREE LN

CHARMONTE W
AY

N S  ST

F LORELLE

WAY

COONS AVE

LOOKO UT DR

ELLYSEE WAY
DEAUV ILLE

WAY W
AREHOUSE

LN
CAMELI A

D R

VAN PELT  LN

PIPELINE RD
EMPIRE DR

GLASS DR

W AIRP O RT
BLV D

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD

0 800 1,600 2,400
Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI
MDR

MDR
MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

HC/LI

VERSAILLES DR

EMONT CLAIR
RD

LOOKOUT
DR

LANDES
DR

L UCERNE
AVE

W M ICHIGAN AVE

F RE MONT AV E
EMPIRE DR

MONTCLAIR RD

YO AKUM CT

SEINE W AY

BEVERLY
PKW Y

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD

0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

BEVERLY PKWY

BU
RL

IN
G T

O N
AV

E



MU-U

C

C

C

C
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

VERSAILLES DR

EMONT CLAIR
RD

LOOKOUT
DR

LANDES
DR

L UCERNE
AVE

W M ICHIGAN AVE

F RE MONT AV E
EMPIRE DR

MONTCLAIR RD

YO AKUM CT

SEINE W AY

BEVERLY
PKW Y

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD

0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

BEVERLY PKWY

BU
RL

IN
G T

O N
AV

E



VERSAILLES DR

EMONTCLAIR
RD

LANDES
DR

LOOKOUT
DR

SARATOGA
CT

LUCERNE
AVE

W MICHIGAN AVE

FREMONT AVE
EMPIRE DR

YOAKUM CT

MONTCLAIR RD

SEINE WAY

BEVERLY PKWY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD

0 200 400 600
Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
EXISTING LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

BEVERLY PKWY

BU
RL

IN
GT

ON
AV

E

VAC

COMCOM

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD SFD

SFD SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD
SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD

SFD
SFD

SFD

SFD SFD

SFD
SFD

SFD

SFDSFD

COM
SFD

COM

COM COM

COM

COMCOM

COM
COM

COM

COMCOM

VAC

SFD SFD 

VAC

SFD

SFD
SFD

SFD

SFD

COM

COM

REC

REC



LUCERNE AVE

BEVERLY PKW Y

WILDEW
OOD

AVE

BU
RL

IN
GT

ON
 A

VE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD

0 50 100 150
Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

Z-2017-09

Z-2017-10



PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

VERSAILLES DR

EMONT CLAIR
RD

LOOKOUT
DR

LANDES
DR

L UCERNE
AVE

W M ICHIGAN AVE

F RE MONT AV E
EMPIRE DR

MONTCLAIR RD

YO AKUM CT

SEINE W AY

BEVERLY
PKW Y

PALAFOX

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD

0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2017-09 & Z-2017-10
CRA MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

BEVERLY PKWY

BU
RL

IN
G T

O N
AV

E



Notice of 
Public Hearing 
Sign



Looking East onto site 
from Burlington



Looking North towards Beverly 
Pkwy



Looking Northwest across Burlington



Looking South onto Burlington



Looking Southeast from Burlington Pkwy



Looking Southwest across from Burlington



Wiley C'Buddy" Page, MPA, APA
Professional Growth Management Services, LLC

5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571
Cell 850.232.9853

budpagel@att.net

?R2llo5oooi^

May 15, 2017
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Horace Jones, Director
Development Services Department
1363 Park Place Central Complex
Pensacola, Florida 32505

RE: Rezoning Request
From Medium Density Residential to HC/LI
Parcel Number 46-1S-30-1100-016-011

Address: 5200 Burlington
Owner: Zenaida Palacios

Dear Mr. Jones:

This letter together with the attached application and supporting documentation
requests Planning Board consideration to change the referenced property zoning
from MDR to HC/LI.

If approved, the parcel will then have the same zoning as properties located on
the adjacent east and west side of the site. With regard to location criteria at LDC
Sec. 3-2.11(e)(1), the attached measurement map indicates the site is located less
than the maximum 1,320 feet allowed. With regard to compatibility, the request
will result in adjacent zoning categories that reflect those that are currently
present in the area suggesting historical compatibility.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require anything further. Thank
you.

Sincerely y(

Wiley C/'BuaW Page
rfy-

PLANNING • ZONING* SITE SELECTION • LITIGATION SUPPORT























BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Andrew Holmer, Development Services Manager

 Development Services Department

FROM: David Forte, Division Manager
Transportation & Traffic Operations Division

DATE:June 21, 2017

RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2017-10

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2017-10, 5200 Burlington Avenue, 
agenda item for the upcoming Planning Board meeting scheduled for July 11, 2017. 
Please see the below comments.

Currently, there are no Roadway Improvement Projects programmed in the 
County’s Capital Improvement Program within the vicinity of the subject parcel. 

At this time, TTO has no immediate comments for the proposed rezoning 
request.

Note: TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the 
comments above hold no bearing on future TTO comments during the Development 
Review process. 

cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director
Joy Blackmon, P.E., Public Works Department Director
Colby Brown, P.E., Public Works Department Deputy Director

3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX)



June 14, 2017

Horace Jones, Director
Escambia County Planning & Zoning Division
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505

SUBJECT: REZONING REQUEST FOR THE FOLLOWINGS:
PARCEL#46-1S-30-1100-016-011 FROM MDR TO HC/LI
ADDRESS: 5200 Burlington Drive

Horace,

I have reviewed the Rezoning Request package for the abovementioned location and my comments are
below:

Sec. 3-3.6 (Palafox Overlay) 

(a) Purpose. Palafox Overlay district  establishes supplemental land use regulations to support the
objectives  of  the  adopted  Palafox  area  community  redevelopment  plan.   The  intent  of  the
additional land use controls is to enhance the character of an area undergoing revitalization and
support a mix of commercial, industrial, and residential uses within the Palafox area.

Both  the  Palafox  Overlay  and  the  Palafox  Area  Community  Redevelopment  Plan  does  not  address
rezoning, however the property located at 5200 Burlington is currently be used as residential and with a
rezoning to HC/LI would not be compatible with the surrounding residential uses that faces Burlington
and Lucerne Ave.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 850-595-3596.

Sincerely,

Clara Long, CRA Division Manager

Tonya Gant, Director

Neighborhood & Human Services Department

Clara Long, Division Manager

Community Redevelopment Agency

221 Palafox Place • Pensacola, Florida 32502

850.595.4988 • www.myescambia.com


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft June 6, 2017 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting Minutes
	Z-2017-07
	Att1_Z-2017-07
	Z-2017-07
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	ELU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	TTO Comments

	Z-2017-08
	Att1_Z-2017-08
	Z-2017-08
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	ELU Map
	Aerial Map
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Power of Attorneys
	Boundary Survey
	TTO Comments

	Z-2017-09
	Att1_Z-2017-09
	Z-2017-09
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	ELU Map
	Aerial Map
	CRA Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	TTO Comments
	CRA Comments

	Z-2017-10
	Att1_Z-2017-10
	Z-2017-10
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	ELU Map
	Aerial Map
	CRA Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Warranty Deed
	Boundary Survey
	TTO Comments
	CRA Comments


